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THE NICHAEL PASGT HOUSE

ichael Pasii house is loczted at 200 Lee Barton Drive, om a rise of ground

The
st of Lamar lva, It is significant as one of

Ffloor plan and original design are unchanged. Architecturally it is important because
of "the simplicity of the l:();sa:c:'] desisn, the symmetrical provortions, the modest
()

use of locsl materinls.

he chain of title for the land is contained in the pages following this
summary.

Although the date of the building of the original house is not known, Drury
5. Alexander, professor of architecture at the University of Texas, has given the
obinion that part of the house was built before the Civil dar.(2) Later sdditions
yere made by Michael Paggi after he bought the property in 1034.(3)

Many old-time Austin residents referred o the house as “the old Inn". Built

outside the town of Austin, it stood on the south bank of the Colorado River in view
lers. "Hospi-

broximity to the old Robert 5.

for the Colorado River; its
Drive) and the 0ld Fredricksburg Road (Lee Barton Drive)

of the low-water crossing
Lee Trail (part of Riverside
would have made it a logical stopping place for early travelers
that Robert E. Lee stayei hers when he was stationed in Texas. In @ diary he kep
ing his days as a cavalry officer "he mentions staying overnight
near the river cross-

(5) It is believed

at this period dur:
at an inn located near Sarton Cresk on the outskirts of Austin,

ing"(6)

The original body of the house, made of hand-nade brick, is rectungulr in
shape, approximately 50 x 18 feet in dimension, and faces north. It is a typical
a Pace - consiats of two rooms, ncarly equal in size, separated by a main
heilway. Oticinally there wers fire pleces in each room and a cypress- shingled
voot: Yine fire places nave peen re-installed, and the roof replaced with cedur
Taineles in the restoration process. () Foundution materinl consists of fieldstone

s brick wills are 8 to 10 inches tiick, with plaster finish on the interior,
at some tine, painted red, and have been painted 50 in

the restoration.
After Michuel Pagei acquired the property he added two rooms to the south
of the east room, forming an ell. Still later he added three rooms to the south
of the court yard 11, known as the Mapartment’. This is separated from the main
e, leaving an allyway betueen, Porches mere eventually sdded to the fromt
rear entrances of the main house. i Limestone
1. The Michael Pagei House, Austin Texas oy Gx
2. Some fotes on The iichael Paggi Homestesd by Deolece Parselee.
4ith Sllem Parri. Austin-T.C. Collection, A®=AIOGX
£y Austin Golly by lattis A. Hatcher.

also a square-shaped,
i1 sagmerquist. 1974 p. 15
1475 p.l
Y-Paggi Fasily.

3. Interview
wraveler, !

4. Letters of an sarly Am.




milk house in the courtysrd, and lichael Pagsi, had a large
red barn near the house.(3) The he sume matericl and looks
to have the same scale and proportions as the oririnal house.

The "apart-
ment" is also built of the same type brick, and is of similar constraction

in his time,
addition is of

hot known positively who built the orizinsl house.

the lund in the 1950's was Colonel Sterline ich, and it is likely
that he was the builder. Golonel Goodrich, a mative of Virginis

Southern planter wo came o Austin in 1853, Thit year he boupht from James
K. Raymond, 1,010 acres of the Isaac Decker Learun, in wilc

The owner of

. Go

question was included.
also had his own grisi
ihether the

the property in
(9) He had n larce fanily and a number of sluves; he
5ill, saw mill, cotton pin, and reaping equipment.(10
ovdricn family ever lived in the houss is not
"It would have been an unususl in land developaent thst vould
odrich to build his home at any ther than the high
point where that brick house stands today Sverlooking tne Golorads Riv
B e receontbts to Mnatin, 16 ges mear the lowwater Tord of the Colorado
iver, it was @ beautiful spot.” (11)

known, out they

The property oelonged to the Goodrich family for years, then, in 1367
Colonel Goodrich sold 7.9 acres of his land, including the brick house, to
George 3 zimpleman and Isaac Vanlandt Jones
Little i5 known of Jomes. Zimpleman,

in 1372, had various occupatio

1and dealers and promot.

ors.
who served as sheriff of

ravis County

arveyor, banker, insurance agent, land
apent. He owned the property for a number of years, but it is not known who
lived therej then, in 1334 he sold it to Michael Paggi. (12

Michael Paggi, a Frenchman who came to Texas from Mexico in tae 1360's,
was in Travis County by 1870. He purchased a total of 3k.9 acres of len
including the 7.0 acres where the house is located.

e was a very enterprising
man who had various businesses in Austin: he is said to be the first to mamu-
facture ice here (1370), and also he had
business; he

2 water and syrup manufacturing
rerated ' srist mill on Barcon Creek (1375); he owned the illia-
ari on Bast 6th Strest (1392); in addition he farmed the land around
his home. (13). The Paggi fanily occapied the house for many, many years, and
tmo of Michael Pagsi's heirs, Joseph and Victor Powell, are the present owners
of it and the remaining 1.7 acres of his holdines.

5. 3taff report #CLAn-74-006 on application for "H" designation. City Planain,
The ltichael Parxi House, Austin

Texes by Gail Hammerguist. 1976 p.5,6.
Letter re restorstion of buildings by Pfluger & Polkinghorn from Sharon
Humphreys, October 30, 1979.

Intervies with Sllen Pappi. Austin-T.C. Collection, AF-SIOTRAPIY-Pagid Family
9. Deed Records of Iravis County, Texas, Book

G, page 397.

10, Personal property returns made by lira. Mary A. Goodrich, July 14, 1363, Pro-
te Division, County Clerk's office, Travis County, Texas.

11. Some Notes on The Michael Pagri Homestead by Deolece Parmeles. 1975 9.3

12. Deed Records of Travis County

s, ook 5%, pages kikA-ii3.
13, The Michael Pagsi House, Austin, Te

by Geil fammerguist. 197% 9.6



mtil the present time the house has been used as & residence, and probsbly
an early-day inn. The firm of Pfluger and Polkinghorn, irchitects has taken a
fifty-year lease on the property and restored tie buildings. "The exterior of
s been restored to approximately 1895, based on a photograph of that
ess of restoration....Colorado Crossing Joint

the house has

time. The interior is in the proc

Venture (7.C. Carter) is responsible for the upkeep of tle buildings, which are
Proposed use of the buildings is 2 & resteurant. )

vacant at present.

Letter from firm of Pfluser & Polkinghorn, irchitects, signed by Sharon

Humphreys, 10/30/1979.
"“r\cu\\ %c:\ Qoafoar

Research Comdttee, TCHC.
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July 11, 1839

July 17, 1839

Fall Term 1848

May 28, 1852

June 3, 1852

November 22, 1

June 29, 1
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January 1, 1884

June 12, 1905

Decenber 24,

1910
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Headright granted to Isaac Decker by Talbot Chanbers,
Commissioner (B-64

Daniel Browning bought 2,022 acres from Isaac Decker (B-64).

Henry Adams acqulred Title Bond from Daniel Browning for
2,022 acres (8-6

Henry Adams sued heirs of Daniel Browning for title to property
(baniel Browning died without executing title) (6-586).

Janes H. Raymond bought 1,010 acres from Henry Adams (of
Emmky of Dallas in State of Alabama) for $4,000 (F-46).

James H. Raymond conveyed an undivided half-interest to
John M. Swisher (G-394).

Sterling W. Goodrich purchased 1,010 acres from James H.
Raymond and John M. Swisher for $10,000 (6-394).

George B. Zimpleman and Isaac V. Jones paid $400 for 7.95 acres
of land from S. W. Goodr|

Wichael Pagsi acauired 30,95 acres of land for 93,300 fram
Shelley, composed of th

Zimpleman and Shelley had purchased from Sterling E. Goodrich
(son of Sterling W. Goodrich) (58-446)

Michael Pagyi deeded 36.95 acres to his wife, Eugenia (sartheleny)
Paggi for §1,000, which included the 34.95 acres listed al

oren 2 aaditional acres from the Iseac becker lesgue which Pagai
had purchased fram Henry Hirschfleld on Septenber 1, 1886,
(204-129) .

Hichael Paggi, Wil Pasgi and wife, Ellen, Jlia (pag
Peterson and husband C. 0. Peterson, Helena (Paggi) Powell and
husband, J. C. Powell, Josephine (Paggi) Robertson and husband
~G. Robertson, Pauline (Paggi) Hyler and husband Thomas Myler
Sold to Marie Paggi, Edward Paggi, Charles Paggi and Henry Paggi
for §1,34k, 5 acres of the Isaac Decker League from th

acre tract of the Eugenia Paggi Place. The remainder of the land
belonging to Eugenia Paggi had been sold to F. T. Ramsey on

May 10, 1910. (240-506 thru 510).




January 17, 1923

January 8, 1941

April 8, 1952

Charles Paggi and Bertha D. Paggi, executors of the estate
of Ed Paggi, deceased, conveyed in trust for $2,500, the
north half of a 7.6 acre tract to J. C. Powell for Joseph
and Victor Powell until January 1, 1933, at which time it
was to be conveyed by J. C. to Joseph and Victor Powell.
(345-106).

Charles Pagsi, Henry Pags!, and Berths 0. Pagg| deeded 3.35
cres to Joseph and Victor Powell for $10 to each. Har

< Rager Surrendered s vandor's 1ien on the property for
$0, Stating she had received previous paynent of §1,030.
(667-12, 66714, 666-188).

Joseph Powell of Los Angeles, California, sold to lda R.
Powell and Victor Powell, the north half of a 7.6 acre tract.

(1257-422) .

NOTE: Number references are to deed records in the Travis County Courthouse.



Som~ lotes on the Michael Papri
stin

Homestead, South Aus

Deoleee Parmlee,
Dircetor of Rese:
exas M8torlcal Commisslon

In 1975 the Paggl House is sald Lo be situated on lee Barton Drive,
or "he Old Frederleksbury Road", but this was not the orlentation of
that property a century ago, as will be shoun by a summary of the known
frots about b, brury B. Alexander, professor of architecture at the
Unlversity of Texas, has given the pinion that a part of the house was
built before the Civil War. This study of the documents relating to the
land titles 1s in support of that opinion.
ore the Clvil War, there was no Fredericksbury Kond bordering
Ihe homestend to Lhe vasi  of the house. Rather, the road that p
Ihis property was one that crossed Rarton Creek and approached the (‘o]o-
vadn Hiver near the mouth of Shoal Creek, and at a spob which was
favorite ford of travelers. This road ran parallel wlth the ivers nore
&, and was to the north-northwest of the house. There is a pe
"lepend that Colonel Robe Pnis the mouse by thab
and that on occasion Colonel Lee atopped and was entortained in
the house. Whatever the truth of that lepend, It seem blo that
|Vivedere who arelved At this point, approaching the ity of Aus
for lodgine rather than try to ford the Cotovadn River
cod.

wauld have asked for

late at nipht or when the river was in

The people who 1ived on the land at this point

tncpltable 1t impossible at this late date to be absolutely cer-

faln \m'mV the homestead of the 1840s or 1850s was located, but the

of the land in the 18508 was a native of Virginia, Colonel Sterling
in 1802). Colonel Goodrich had married a ’lcEn:-,sc,

s late s 1808, apparently. Trank

Ufetime fo serve

nes, about him,

were probably

ouner

aodrieh (born
nd had 1lved In Tennessee as
s in Austin by 1842 and remained for a

nat Lve

Erown. who ua
Avis County Courl Clerk and chronicler of the

L Thnt Colonel Goodrien areived in Mustin about 1053.
on Novemher 22, 1853, Goodrich bourht From dames W, Ragnond
e, fonth-soubhiest of the

In those da uv‘T the elty o

1 out of the Isaac Do
1and to Goodrich.

L lavdo’ 1 ver and opposite Las ald
fustin. The deed purports Lo convey 1,010 acres of

“wan

1. The UL ©. Census of Texas in the year 1860 shows that one
the Goodrich children (Elizabeth, or Bettie) was born in Tennessee

of Travis County and Austin, Chapter

B. Frank Brown, Annals

Deed Records of Travis County, Texas.

20.
3. eed ook @, p. 397,



Page 1b

i e e
Sl Creck i the
i i e g o hovee.
ek diects E ivers.
¥hen a person lnokad northest from the
Gondrich-Page! House in 1873 and earlier
Lhls was & scene which night commonly
meet his view. Augustus Koch drew this
Into a section of his "Bird's Fye View
of Austln® In 1873. 1t o
oxen team drawlng a vagon
the rural sectlon. 15 crossing the low s
er ford that approached Austin at the point where Shonl Greck .
emptles into the Colerado River. In the middle of the river, a
mounted guard (or guide) directs the driver.







agri llomestend

Some hlstordans have claimed that,Colonel Goodrich acqulred 1,133.38

acres of the Tsaac Decker leapue. ' WhaLever the surveynd quantity,

the property remained for many years In possesslon of the Goodrich

frantly and 1ts descendants or grantees, and was known by that name

before any part of 1t was associated with Michacl Parpi -- althouph by

now the house under study has assumed historical identification with Paggl.

The earllest porbion of the housc 15 16 exists in 1975 has the
spaclousness and simpllcity that prevalled in carly houses throughout
{he ante-bellun South: ‘hnlluny flanked by large rooms, and on cll to
the vear. Whether this earliest portlon nf the house 15 the same that
foadrich ccoupted in the may have been.

I 15 not certa at the time ha
vousht' 1 in dase 1653 a there, or even
sone early porbion of the masonry structure, for fus tin had brickyards
enrlier than 1853. The masonry 1s primitive, but substantial. Colonel
fioodrich had a large family of eight children when he arrived in Austin,
but as the older ones were beglnning to leave the parental roof in the

, wo do not know that he ever required housing for a family of ten.

Willian k. Goodrich, appareptly the eldest son, was a planter in the
Sernin area In later years,’and may have settled there In the 18505,
since his name 15 scarcely found in Travis County history except in es-
tat> matters. Beverly 0. Ooodrlch, apparently the second sop, was a young
Austin businessman nab 1iving In his fabher's house In 1860,°and probably
for nome years earller, since he was already of ape when the family came
to fuatin. FPrances Goodrich appears to have married Georpe T. Boardman,
A dentist, native of England, prior to 1853. Mary Courtenay Goodrich
mreled L. G, Mhornion on Jadyery 19, 1857, Alberta fnodrich marricd

a The youngest child of the colonel's family,
1835 on 2abe" By the time of the consus of 1860
young ¢hild and three others of the nine were at home with the
For a famlly of six, the oldest part of the masonry structure
ably have been ample housing even by plantation standards.

T e, as o in
ouly thig
parents.
ST
This, howsver was Par from belng the only house on the Gondrich
property by 1860.  Portions of the Decker leapue had been allocated (al-
thourh not deeded) to the older children, and four of them had opened
fields on the place, 1t appeara. ~Colonel fioodrich himsolf had tenty-
seven slaves, housed in soven duellin 5. Adams. and Hrs. Boardman

rArentLy were 11vine north of the miver with theln nuabands, bt they

cach had fhres slaver 11ving In dwellings on the Gondrleh land. Naverly

G. Goodrich was in a mercantile business north of the river, living in
househiold of hic employer, but he wac

farming in fhe Barton Creek
tve slaves workinm his flelds and 1lving in one dwelling.
pear to have bullt a home in the rencral vieinlty of the
Goadrieh family home, and had quarters for two slav In the manner

1. Warleo faker, ¥The Gater Joserh llouse', mnuscript in files
of the Texas listoricnl Commission,

5. Index to the Newspaper Fcl!f'rtlon. 1840-1890, Austin-Travis
Comnty Collegtlon, mustin Public Library

6 an Gracy and Emma Gene Senle fentry,
Getundn Lhe 1860 (hustin, 1961,
icy Price, Travis County Marriages, 1

T

avis County,
1885 (n53ETRS 1967),

Gracy and Gentiy, as clted.
L pp. 65270




Notes on Paggl Homestcad 3

of a Southern planter, particularly a Southern planter with Cifty or
50 people helping him develop a plantation, Colonel Gondrich had his
own rrist mill, h. own sawmill, and a cotton gin of his own, as well
1 veaping equipment which argues that he prew wheat. 19 fle ouned a
stretch of the eastern bank of Barton Creek, which is a stronp stream
anJ a nossible source of water power to run his mills Beside:
ou nding water source, several tributaries of Bouldin's Rranch rose
uﬂ,hir\ his property, one sipnificant tributary flowing into the
main stream a short dlsyance behind the brick house under studv

=

Tt would have been an unusual taste in land development that
would have led Colonel Goodrich to bulld his home at any place on his
1010-acre estate other than the high point where that brick house
stands today overlooklng the Colorado River. Goodrich undoubtedly
solected his 1010 acres with regard to the presence of the strong-
flowing stream known
scven or so tributaries of Bouldin's Branch that drained his land.

S 1§ 1FS JUMES" 10 The SAVWIlL, AN FLANE CABLeN G6d BAE In The shriby
£ 1854, after Colonel Goodrich bought his plantation the previous lovem-
Whatever housing the Goodrich family may have occupied when they
arrived at Austin, 1t would be doubtful that they lived at any
r\\'\r‘e othes thin ot now known as the Papri homestead by the mid-
18505. Th ble to Austin, 1t was near the low-water ford

of the Colorade River, 16 was a berutitul bpot-

The slaves miy even have made the bricks for the earliest part
of the structure at or near the sitc of the hou Tn later generations,
butler Brick Company used spjl found to the Soutn southeast of the homos

i researchers have pointed out, the brick
a5 been palnted a rather vivid red, but the bricks themselves are
of a mild yellowish hue, not strikingly unlike the soil of the property.

Luoy Goodrich, the youns teenane daushber of the family (dogeribed
oneshat poeeullavly inthe 1860 Census vetur pipster, are, 16"), was
tuburod o the branches of Tgaring that cane to Te the provinet of the
shing school, studying with Mrs. Amelia Barr the noted teacher of the
n Austin. She may have been the young girl who acted as surrovate
for Hrs. Barr and expressed her exasperation when Sam Houston's anti-

on stance was publicly ipnored, and his lieutenant (Edward Clark)
ch and took the Confederate oath, thus deposing Sam

topped
Howsion and beconlngt rovernor.  Some youns pupil named Lucy or Lucille
{laddencd the heart of Mrs. Barr on this occasion. The party of ladles
had seats In the front row of the leglslative pallery....

Porsonal property vefurns made by Hps. Mary A. Goodrich,
July 14, 1868; office of the Probate Division, County Clerk's Department,
g County, Texas.

11. Mattle Lee Seymour, Interview of Oct. 26, 1967, with Mrs.
and M. llenry Pagrl; quotatlon from fienry V.




.es on Paggl Froperty

e looked down

divectly on a desk just
bolow uz, on which the Ordinance of Secedsion
wag spread.... Edward Clark ... wns an insig-
nificant

creature, whose alry conceit was a
dlrect Insult to Touston's sad countenance and
dirnlfied manner; and I remember s how con-
templible he appeared, as spry and pert, he
stepped up to the bar of the liouse Lo take the
oath. Just as he reached the desk on shich the
Qrdinance of Socesalon ... friend, a
Bright, elver Fir1 of Abate 4 bson years old,
leaned forward and spit diwetly on bho center’of
it. There was a little soft laughter from the
woren SyTpathizers whe. s the e ction, and Clark's
handkerchief lay for a moment on the historical
parchnent, but there was no remark, and the
incldent daused not the slinntest interruption.
"§hy did you do that, Lucil
"To express my opinio

Heser WG H3 irnomlnyl”lz
Although Hrs. Barr did not record the surnome of spirited pirl of this
episode, 005 —- [1ve pares farthen domn tn hor autobiomraphy

apeak of a visit to the cemetery, and WLlcy Gooarieh wikea home with

me." A young girl from East Tennessee would have hated the Confederacy.

the

We have all too few mentions of the foodrich family. The three
sons survived the Civil War, and so did the father. Dut the radical
In the eopnony reduced the family to straitencd circumstances
probably be of the need to retrench expenses and Lhe nec
o b battn sone: "ready money that on dume 29, 1867, Colonel Goodrich
sold 7.05 acres of his tract -- apparently the homestead on the ri
overloaking the Colovad er —- to Geovge B. Zimpelman and Tsa
Zandt Jones.  Zimpelman vas viding high in these days. He had the con-
Fldence of the carpelbagrers who were in political ascondency in Austin
and the State of ther tharih partner of Zimprlman in land deals,
Tsaac Van Zandt Jones seems unidentiriable at this stage in our research

ghan

Goodrich was by

folonel Sterling W. 1867 a senior citizen aped
#5. e and his wife and the three younger chlldren may have moved .
house a mlle or so farther back in the tract of land which no lor

e prospering plantation that it was in the labe 18505. There were
nerous houses on the foodrich land by this time, but probably none as
R

1w the brlek home overlookling the rlver
thing of

st have boen gome-

U sacrifice to pive up the larper, Tier home; but cvidently
e Boardmans, Adamses, Phorntons, and Lucy Goodrich Davis and her husban
(mavricd that year)  weve loyally on hand Lo look after the aging parents.

a

Then on May 18, 1868, Colonel Sterling W. Goodrich died, and

his widow and three younger children wers loft nd without his help.
bz they were nol Loo successful, for it was not long until deeds of

Lrust and morbpages beran to appear on the land records, showing the need

12. Amelia E. Barr, All the Days of My Life (D.
1918), pp. 226-227



tes on Paggl Property

for funds which vere not being produced by the land, 50 that the land
was belng made to stand rood for advancements. Perhaps 1t was obvlous
that the widow and youner chilaren were not capable of sustainint the
plantation operatlons even on a reduced scale. AL any rate, the seven
older children of the family sued the widow for a partitloning of the
estate. The sult was instituted in September of 1870, and partitioning

was decreed on Hovember 5, 1870.

Edward Goodrich, named Sterling Fdward, for hls father, was

the youngest son. lle was glven the land lylns nearest to the brick
house over near the river, in view of the fact that his brothers and
older sisters had been miven preferential treatment in earlier dispensings
by the father during his lifetime. d_recelved six acres lying near
(aajoining, 1t appears) the brick homestead. T

m acre. lle also received NG acres of lesser valuz, 20 of these acres
1ylnz quite near the old homestead.

dward Goodrich at the time was only twenty-four, and doubtless
folt the dlsparity between his chances to sueceed and the opportunities
thnt had been afforded the older brothers who wers sucoexnful mon by the
Line of the CLVLL ar. By the Line of publleation of the clty of Austin's
fivat directory in' 1872, Ka Goodrien was a "procer, near
Baten’s Springs”. From the date that he nequired 1and from the estate
of his father, he wa ling acreane in smill tracts, porhaps in an ef-
Tort to acquife busincss capital:  Zimpelman and a ney partner, Natha

i, Bhellsy, BOugs tWo and o hall aeres near PLNPSLREL'S BAFLIF mequisi-
1871, some seven of eirht weeks after Ed

tlou. This was in January of
Goodrich acquired the land. Zimpelman and Shelley evidently kept bar-
paining with young Goodrich in the ensulnp months, because in September
of 1671 they bought anothgr twelve acres of his land, and in November
twelve and a half acres.

ted a

What the Goodriches contributed to Austin we have not presently

luated. Members of the family and_descendants were in the Texas capital
for generations, and probably are still represented amons the population.
n to be s0ld off in parcels of a few acres now, a few

After the land bep
uicn, Hhe Yrtatls
the north of th

Plitang company, and

cem to have lived In the city, to

~ndrlen househo

ver. Ed Goodrich was a member of a volunteer fire-

was imjured whills Fightings Pire in Aigusk 1872.
8th Sireet, a block

Hps. toodrich opencd a boarding house on
novthwest of St. David's Episcopal Church, Ay i BTS T e wthew or
Colonel Ster 4. Goodrich died of typhold pneumonia,gn March 3, 1874,

Methodlst church. ' She was 5ixty-one.

i v bunled from the Tenth Strcet

If the brick house at their old homestead Is In part the same
home theg occuplod carller, what was 1s career In the 18705 and early

13. Deed Book V, pp. 400,

577-578,beed Records of Travis County,

14, Brown, Annals, as cited, Chapter XKLL, pp. 54-55.
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188057 The Texas llistorical Commiszlon staff doos not know. We find
1ittle documentatlon on the Goodrich plantation oririnal homestead in
the 18705, but some of the rest of the Goodrlch property was site of
some interesting developments.

exas [llen fGoodrich was given a large tract back of (or south

of) the homestead site in the partitioning of 1870, when she was

youn;; girl of fourteen. On anem\)ev‘ 26, 18T, uben she uas clpbioen.
married Charles . Anderson, a At cleri In the General Land

Office of Texas. Anderson had doen” nvum, in the select boarding housel5

rive some benefit from the land inherited from the estate
of Colonel Goodrich and by mid-1876 had platted Everrre
division of the Goodrich lands inherited by youns Texas
division lay adjacent to the Bouldin proper
hnve been r:
land.

ty, to the east, and seems to
ather extensive for South Austin, includlng 18.60 acres

his ambitious project led to speculations In the area, and
my have accounted in part for the lons pordod of tiue whoreln George
mpelman and N. . Shelley held the various parts of the Goodrich

eatate which they had purchased. Speculabive purchases seem b
heen In vogue in the area. Realtor Tom Murrah offercd a smill tract
when he advertised in the April 2, 1878, Daily Democratic Sta

Thvee acres of the late Goodrich howestead
tract, for $35.00 per acre, or on sound
terns ...

The fine hund of the Andersons! dmplementntion may have been partly
responsible for some political action that years bhe State sla
5 notice of improvements as a compliment for 6ff1cialdom:

e county comminsloners have performed a
valuable service to the county, the clty,

and the traveling public in recommending

the opening of a new road from the bank of the
river opposite Shoal creek, then in a direct
line a 1little west of south to the lNuckols

les. The

but In places dangerous, and in wet weather
1t 15 almost impassable. The openinr up of
new road shortens the distance t
lane about one mile and the route fs
better one. It runs on the dividing
between the Goodrich and Bouldin property,
passing just east of Mr T, Anderson's
residence....

15. Austin Clty Dirvectory for 1872.
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had the usual handfeaps of @ douth Mustin subdivision,
and did not at once rain pre: the road Lo serve purchasers of
lots in the subdivislon was o,wmuve within ten days. Road building in
that era was not a_greal enpineering feat. Two or three men with grubbing
hoes and axes to clear the roadway, and with a team of mules and a turn-
ing plow to open gutters for railnfall runoff at the sides of the road --
that was about the extent and effort. This, then, was

vergreen Helghts

of the manpower ;
the heralded New Fredericksburp Road of the late 1870c
Lrother-in-law, Dr. loavdmn, san the advantages of Lhe better road and
coupht to sell’some of the land which his own wife had inherited, as
can be soen by an ltem on the front page of the Democrabic Stabesnan

for Sunday morning, May 26, 187

For Sale —- One mile from town, cheap
suburban five-nere lots, in Sonth Austin, N
on the new Fredericksburp road. Gentle g
slope to the south and east. This land
13 the crean of the late Goodrich estate.
$85.00 por acro, part cash. Apply to
Dr. G. 7. Boavdman, dental offlce.

After ninety-seven years, the road in question 15 now "the 01d Fredericks-
burg Road", but 1t 5¢111 runs on the dividing line of the Goodrich estate
and the Bouldin properties

feorge B. Zimpelman and ll. G. Shelley w

torn, as demand for the lands in the aren wns promoted by various other
of the most interesting of the 19th century

alstinctions, he 15 remembered

ited Lo sell their hold-

sners.  Zimpelman 1s one
Prennters of Rustin. Amonp other dubious
Texas history because he seens to have encouraged his son-in-
s doward,” In the appressive actlons that brought on the Salt War
In F1 Paso County in the 18705. Tn 1877, when the first elty directory
ssucd In Austin, Zlmpelman was living in the Travis County Court-
sheriff. later he lived in the 200 block
He was constantly diversify-
surveyor, a banker, Insurance agent, ice
. and Tand apent during the seventeen years that he held some
It appears to be impossiblo to discover at this
pled the land that he owned during those ys
be Gracy Aostrase Conpany,
tenant on the Gondrich estale, for hls address
Tven as "sonth side of the Colorado River", but there is

fav years was g
70 positlve proof that Lt was here that he lived.

Street (then called Live Oak).

Michaol Pagrl beeame the customer for Zimpelman's land
Govarien homeatend, Tagrd had bought a lot from the Andersons, in
subdivislon. ‘hat purchase made on May 10,
fteen dollars for a 270 by 67-foot lot, apparently

consisting of raw, undeveloped land.

e fore

he

Pagri 1s an interesting a person as Zimpelman himself, and 1t

16. Deed Book 67, pare 320, Deed Records of Travis County, Texas.
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may have been quite an event when those two came to bavpain for the
Goodrich lands in 1883-1884

Michael Paprl is sald to have been born about 1840 in Ttaly,
but evidently lived in France before comlng to Mexleo In the 18605,
lle married in France but lost his wife in chlldbed and left his dﬁw'hber
here when he emigrated during the time of Maximillian, chanping
oririnal spelling of urname (for polltical reasons) from Phepi Lu”
Papi.  The occupation he followed in Mexico is not known, but he was
in San Antonlo in the late 1860s, and interested In the exotic new fie]d
of ice manufacturing, as 1s shown by machinery liens filed from Bexar
County, Texas, in the Travis County courthouse. Fxactly when he came
to Travis County is not known, but he was 1lving with the Peterson family
in the Barton Creek area by the time the 1870 Census was taken. On June
12, 1871, he leased from G. T. and Mary Rabb, in the Barton Creek area,
theip mill propertics at the "lower spring ... on b

arton Creck" consisting
of a"turbine water wheel, mill, houses, an ice machine, and a grigt mill,"
iater that year he et to Europe to nurcnva more fce mzcmneryw and
by the time’ the fivat clty directovy for Au v ued 1n 1872 he

3t 4n

e Minrea as the durerintendent of the tarein Tos “company manufactury

on the river bank al the foot of San Jacinto Street, and as a soda water

and £yrup manufacturer at the northeast corer of Fevan (1ater 6th) and

Prazos. lle purehased property within the clty, at the comer of 1lth

and Red River in 1873, but whether he transferred his Lusiness

that time is not known. e also purchased a busineas site on Gast Pecan

(pth), and opened a waon and carriare sales office and vard there in

tie 18705, About 1870 or 1871, Pasei et up a home of his own, marrying

_alnost as young as his own daughter back in France. This

to bear him elpht children was Eumenia Barthelmy, born h) I\lsace-

Lovaine in 1953, In mpite of the many irons he had in the fire

Tty proper, Parni seems to have preferred to 1ive in the comparatively

Turnt 5e0t1on South of tho Elver.

The couple had three sons and three daughters by the time

that Paggl purchased the unimproved lot from Charle: and Texas Ellen
Anderson.” Zimpelman and Shelley must have started working on him as a
yrospect for thelr Goodrich lands soogythercafior, Cor the deed that they
: i 18 The deed " daes state that the
Tiners are se11ine him Imraved pmpmw, but evidently they were, for
Iho values were somewhat advanced. fThe total area which he purchased

was 34,90 acres of land., For this he was to pay $3,000. 00, or a price
s1lightly in excess of elphty-five dollars an acre.
The Tonr oceupancy of this properky by the Pagsis and some of

thelr descendants has piven thelr name to the former Geodrich

homestead
U appears that Leo of the Paggl

ldren were bor on the place which

17. Mattie Lee Seymour, as clted, p. 1.

18. ook V. page I11, Doed Records of Travls County, Texan.

19. Mary Starr barkléy, ilstory of Travis Gounty and Mustin,
1899 (Privately published, Austin, 1973, p. 1

20, Book 58, panes A16-HH3, Déed Reeords of fravis County, Texas.
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15 now so deeply Imprimted with thelr name. The fons rew wp there,
hunting and fishing. They went Into small buslnesses on the former
Gandrich estate. The father bullt additional rooms on the house as

more room was needed for the increasing family. llenry Paprl as an
olderly man seemed Lo think

that their home was an old house even
when he was a small boy, back in the 1880

It was old, Just bullt out of brick with plastered
walls inside, and in an L shape. It had
runnlng from east to west and three rooms running
from novth to couth, and after the fanily got bicger,

ather added on Chree more rooms on the s
Lo o e o 107 an 1oy way betwoen it

The printtive style of the brick and plaster work

vineed the Pagpls that their ho When thelr

fanily of ten was growing up ther been even fuller
than 1n the day of the

Goodriches, whose older children were gone from
before this house was built.

£wo rooms

seems to have con-

Mlchael Tagl was an enterprising houscholder, and s
vemodeled the property after his own tastes
that Paggl had a milk hous

eems to have
Iit5 elderly son recalled

a little housc where we kept the milk and smoked

food and stuff and had a cellar In fhere to keep

things cool, and the bath house wns built on the

slde of thig milk house. HWe had no plumbing in
the house

They had large barns and horses and cattle on the 57 acres of

honestead which was eventually in their ownership. The Papgis cut hay

o neadows that have now been preempted by highly developed neiphbor-

hoods along Barton Springs Road and Lamar Boulevard. Rutler Brick Company

rperated a'tran road across the Paggi property and scooped ouf dirt from
ourd Paclfic Railroad area. Ti

he Butle

s "dup out all that dirt
here the olf course is now" located, sald llanry Paggl. About the
A pond and a

tien of present Porter Junior litgh School, there was
Twui 11, and there Hichael Paprt would remetimes spend a
he could bajg ducks as they sailed in on his pond. ills
blind In an leland in Lhe Colorado River about the present
the Lamar Street bridre. The family was at home
Lake don biake, Hurtled the eity power

mage of matensticks, and Flooded 2 lavge
commmitins downssronn

area of Auntin and many
llenry Pagpi said:
¥ehoavd pvopr:  Loskad yn the Goloraio fitver

wall of water fifty feet high,
ver. e prabbed i h fon
nade a run for the Missouri Pacific

hines and

21, Seymour, op. cit., p.h.
220 Ibld.
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Rallvoad Bridre, which was FLfteen or Luenty feet

high. We pot up there, [but] the water dldn't
ret into our home. It came down Lamar Boulevard.
T mean Pluff Sprinrs foad was ahgut six feet decp
on Lamar and Barton Springs....°”

Mrs. Michacl Pagrl died in 1906, and Miehael himself in 1911.
After Mrs. Papri died a partitioning of the property occurred, and the
homestead was piven to llelen Parg 2. oseph) Pouell.  ALthough liclen
Parp! Towell died seon arter dccense of her mother, the homestead
remained in her family, so that her two sons werc bronght up there, and
& place was called Interchangeably "the Powell
01d Pagrl lousc™. Austinites of senior citizen years

Tnvitations to partles in the old house were
cagerly soupht in the old days. With its 01d
World atmosphere, 145 qualnt architecture, 1t
was llke going into another country. the
courtyard with 1ts rrape arbor was
the Ttalian-Fren: ch-u*actr-rl,vir‘
first (sic) owners.... One feature was
inlike a other [in /\uitln] Mr. Jne [Powell]
would stand at the end of the long dark lane
extending from Barton Springs Road to the river,
nd wave, g lantern to direct us into the court-
yard....?

Dr. Victor Powell, a professional musiclon (an orpanist) and
tencher 1lves in New York City. Iiis brother Joseph, the other son of
llelen Paggl Powell, lives in California. 'fhese children of the first
parriape of Joe Fowell now own the "0ld Papri Honse", and have leased
it to an architectural firm whose partners are secklns to restore

Mhere huve been many changes In the approximitely 120 years
of the existence of some paris of the structure, bub the years have

[ 1lowed the walls and cnriched the porspective’of the old plece
5 /an examle of the frolated bits of 014 hstin thas

ty of the clty

venl estate.
sorve to 1llustrate the div

23, Ibid.. p.
b Ethel Beo, in
s, Mareh 107

in fAneriean:

Aug

"Letters ko the Editor",
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HISTORY

During the first decade of the 19th Century the Governnant

of Nexico authorized and encouraged settlement in the reglons

"Texas® extending from the Rio Grande river, on the west, to
Sabine and Red rivers on the east. Anglo-irertcan and Turopean
colonists began to filter into the vast open praries fron 1l directions,
,  Southern planters arrived in Texas at the point where the old

San Antonto road crosses into Louisiana. Others arrived at Austin's
colony on the Brazos river, by boat. Still others, cane to Texas from
below the Rio Grande. Navigation on the Brazos encouraged early
settlenent in this region. Soon these early settlers becane curious
about land which lay to the west of the original colony. Moving
further west, they began to eatablish settlements far and wide dn the
vast regions which would soon becone the Republic of Texas.

Eventually sone of these early settlers found their way to the
1a0ds Which lay at the base of the Edwards Plateau. Althoush this
region vas inhablted by Indian tribes, settlers were egar to clain
land and establish settlements along the Colorado river, Hopes for
the establishnent of river transportation on the Colorado river
encouraged settlement along the Colorado river above fhe old San
Jntonio road erossing at Mina (Bastrop).

s frmicration to central Texas continued, settlers mved Srom
place to place. Settlements sprang up almost overnirht and disappeared

just as quickly. As the population leran to move westward, the seat of
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goveranent was moved several tines to different locations. Each new

Iocation was believed to be the new cester of populaticn and terefore

the mest conventent locution. Fventually the seat of government was

established at Austin, This event created an inmediate need for now

types of housing and businesses

The establishment or regular travel

and frefght routs and an adéed increase in populaticn were to be expected.

The location of the first Anflo-frertcan settlenent in Austin, Texas
wes spproxinately where Congress avenue crosses the Colorado river,

on the north side of the river at Town lake, By 1838, there was already

a very small village established there, called

aterloo". This first
permanent settlement was established by “encrel “ard Turlson. In 1840

the Texas Congre:

confirmed the selection of the site and chan-ed the

mane to "Austin”,
Originally located beyond the outskirta of the town, the "Michael
Paggl" hou

or old "Inn", was well known to travelers along the old

Fredericksburg road. The house stood on the south bank of the river,

in View of the low-water crossing,

During the 1840's Austin becane a crossroads for travelers and
entgrants. Hospitality was conditioned by necessity on the fronticr,
During difficult times, Texas settlers opened their homes to truvalers,
Thle practice was often continued as a means for earning a livelilood,
Travelers were provided with hot meals and a place to sleep. Their
BoTes were fed and pit fn the farmer's barn for the night. As payment

for this hospotality, the traveler would o™fer to helj with o
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or offer to pay his host in goods or c

Ty vas comon. to £1nd “inn

Fredericksburg road.?*

once known

Austin Holley,

graviers H.muu, ctober 9, 1955,
Rovert E, Lee ever in Burnett County?",

established in these private homes scattered acro:

sccomodations, during the early days.l*

were established, freight arrived on a regular schedule, and many store

. Travel continued to be hazardous and difficulties were not easily
overcons when regular stagecoach routs were established, As these
Touts were selected, some of the early roadside houses bcame inns.

located at some river crossings and ports.

" ¥hen safe passage was curtailed by rising water, overnight lodging was

the unsettled frontier.

Life on the frontier was basic, Farming becans a necessity for
mbsistence. Contrary to popular belief, "inns" were seldom modified
to accommodate guests, unless they were established stagecoach stops.

Travelers could expect a hot meal of some sort and bunk house sleeping

During the 1860's the Michael Paggi house was believed to have been

used as an inn. It was a stopping place for travelers along the old

The single story, handmade brick and cypress single roofed buildings,
the "Ina" are located on the south side of the Colorado
river, southwest of the original settlement at "Waterloo" .. later to be

known as Austin, Texas. As the population of Austin increased, businesses

Unteresting acoounts of travel and travelers in Texas are recorded by
attle Austin Hatcher, latters of an Early American Traveler:
1

r: Mary
fe and works, “ﬁm—n—r ' Southwest Presi

ke Clogpton, "Les Slept Here" Houston Grontcal, Roto-
Frank

. Rigler, "™as Young
Highiander, June 22, 1972,
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and homes were built in the capitol city.

Before a permanent bridge was built across the Colorado river,
the strean was forded within sight of the house. The house was built
above the river course on the first outcropping of stable soil, whers
46 would be secure in the event of rising water. The original, main
body of the house faces north. This portion of the house consists of
{wo rooms of nearly equal sizs, separated by a main hallvay. At some
later date, rooms were added extending from the front east room. From
the front yard, the land slopes gradually toward the river bank to a
point where the old Fredericksburg road crossed the Robert E. Lee trail.
Within a few feet of the front entrance, the yard is reinforced by a

series of stone wall

The old Fredericksburg road (Lee Barton Drive),
cut through the enbanknent along the east side of the yard. Large,

014 pecan trees line the path up from the river and beyond the house

4o Barton Croek. The Robert E. Lee trail followed the spring-fed cresk
ved to & point where 1t emptied into the river. At this point the trail

svings east, teward the hou:

and follows the bank of the river, until
1t reaches the Fredericksburg road crossing. This land was once a part

of the original Isaac Decker League.*

Michasl :

The Michael Pagg! house, 200 Lee Barton Drive, pre-dates the Civil
Jar era. Comonly refered to as the "0ld Inn" by menbers of the Powsll
—_—

3 transter of property from the original survey appear in the Travis
County Deed Records, Volune V., page 577.
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[fantly, the original structures may have been built between 1831 and 1845.4
Property en beth sides of Barton Cresk were snce a part of the Isaac

Decker survey. Most of this property is now Zilder Park, on the vest

side of Barton Creek. Tewn Lake and the reception area of the Austin

jparis and Rocraation Depataent cuaprise & grester part of this survey

fmmd o the sast side of Barton Creek and ssuth shere sf the Colorads

river, During the early daye, the area areund Barten Creek was the site

‘af vartous lecal enterpris

and 1t was, later, a popular place for family
sutings.

Mary Starr Barkley mentiens the Rebert E, Lee read in her bosk

about Austin and Travis Ceunty,

Waen Rebert E. Lee was statisned in Texas, in 1856, 1857, 1860 and

161, he visited Austin en several scca

In the diary he kept of
bis travels, during this peried of his career as a cavalry officer, he

wentie

staying evernight at an "inn" lecated near Barten Creek, sn the

cction, Augtin Piblic Library, ™ichael Pagst Fantlyr perers,
4.»4: sty 21., 8, netes frem an interview with members of the Py
1y. “The heuse 1s said te predate the Civil War, Otter seurces gm
fitex d1eo: Texa State Hstereat Connissien, Fi
Austin Suveps, Claude L. Kennard, March 5, 1572, e %
5 gives a date of 185. T